WITNESSES THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Jeffery B Crisp COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

Greenwood Police Department

COURT OF GENER AL SESSIONS

February Term, 2014

WARRANT NUMBER Indictment # 14GS24- () (Qu@%
Hrestan THIE STATE
VS.
IN\\.NC C. Rm LL Stanley Lamar Wrapp
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Date: _ N\b\\k’
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DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION
56-01-0460

Foreman CDR: 0175




THE STATE Of SOUTH CAROLINA INFICTMENT ¥OR

| o DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD 56-01-0460

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 21st day of February, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Staniey Lamar Wrapp, in Greenwood County, on or about October 17, 2013 drive a motor
vehicle on a public highway of this State when his/her license to drive was suspended, wiih this court
having jurisdiction over the said offense, in vioiation of Section 56-1-460 of the Soiith Carslina Code of
I_aws, 1976, as amended. : : '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made

and provided.

N Assistant SoIicitoD __éi"’“\



WITNESSES

Jeffery B Crisp

Greenwood Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

WARRANT NUMBER

2013A2420101079

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February Term, 2014

Indictment # 14GS24- O @ NOQ

TRE AL

_ &\&&b Jye
{ /
Foreman of the Grand Jury

Dale: h\k\\\\

VERDICT

Foreman

THE STATE
VS.
Stanley Lamar Wrapp

INDICTMENT FOR
TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE BASE

(CRACK COCAINE)
44-53-0375

CDR: 0451




THE STATE OF SOUTH C&AROLINA, INDICYTENT FUX
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ~ RACK COCAINE)
44-53-0)375

TEAFFTCRING IN COTAINE LASE

e
3 L

Ata Court of (enerai Sessions, convened on the 21st 2ay of February, 2014, the Graand Juroes

Greenwood Counly present upen their cath:

That Stanley Lamar Wrapp, in Greenwood County. on or about Qcicber 17, 2013 willfuliy
amawiully, and knowingly traffic in cacaine base (crack cocaine), in that the said defendari(s)-
manufaclure, deliver, curchase, or hring into this State, or provide financial assisiance or othe. vise ad,
atet, atiempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was in ectual
or construciive nossession or did Knowingly atternpt to become in aciuai or constiuctive poisessior. of
more than 10 grems. put less tharn 28 grams cf cocaine base (crack cocaine). in viclation ¢ Seciic 44.
55-375 of the Scuth Carolina Coae of Laws, 1875, as amended.

sl

)

Against the peacs and dignity of the Siate, ard contrary (o the siatite in such cases imade

and proviced.




__ ARREST WARRANT

>913A2420101079

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ H Municipality of

GREENWOOD

D EIPRIKS
fm JO- 1815

THE STATE

against

WRAPP, STANLEY LAMAR

Address: 309 REYNOLDS AV# 1
GREENWOOD SC 29646

Phone: 864-377-9002 SSN: 247635882

Sex: M Race: B Height: 508  Weight: 140

DL State: DL#:

DOB: 01/19/1986 Agency ORI #: SC024041J)

Prosecuting Agency: CITY OF GREENWOOD

Prosecuting Officer: RAY POPE

Offense: DRUGS/TRAF CRACK, ICE, CRANK/10

Offense Code: 0451
Code/Ordinance Sec. 44-53-0375 (c)(1) (B)

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

E County/ H Municipality of
GREENWOOD/ The Accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant W*A.\u leu N Wye bﬁ
on /o- /&~ 20i3

TN e

_Signature of Seastabile/Law Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

SHAMEKA BROWN
520 MONUMENT STREET
GREENWOOD SC 29646

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . wo.wﬂom%wo%mqm_
pri
_H_ County/ H Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT L umoo» Q,m
GREENWOOD )
Personally appeared before me the affiant RAY POPE L : - who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant \WRAPP, STANLEY LAMAR
did within this county and state on 10/17/2013

.. vidlate the .criminal Jaws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ | X - _,\_c:_o_nm__z oﬁ GREENWQOD )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
DRUGS/TRAF CRACK, ICE, CRANK/10 G OR _<_Omm LESS 28 G (2ND) - 44-53-0375 (c)(1) (B)

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
13-024856

STANLEY L. WRAPP DID ON 10-17-13 TRAFFIC IN CRACK COCAINE, A SCHEDULE Il CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT AUTHORITY OF LAW TO DO DO. WRAPP WAS ARRESTED FOR A SEPERATE INFRACTION AND SEARCHED
INCIDENT TO ARREST. DURING THE SEARCH, LT LOVETT LOCATED A CLEAR PLASITC BAG CONTAINING AN OFF
WHITE ROCK LIKE SUBSTANCE INSIDE OF WRAPP'S FRONT RIGHT PANTS POCKET. SAID SUBSTANCE TESTED
POSITIVE FOR CRACK COCAINE AND HAD A WEIGH OF 12.23 GRAMS. A SEARCH OF WRAPP'S VEHICLE WAS
CONDUCTED AT WHICH TIME AGENTS LOCATED A PURPLE IN COLOR CROWN ROYAL BAG THAT CONTAINED
ANOTHER CLEAR PLASTIC BAG CONTAINING AN OFF WHITE ROCK LIKE SUBSTANCE WHICH HAD A WEIGHT OF 2.23
GRAMS, A SET OF DIGIT "Z" SCALES AND A RAZOR BLADE ON THE SCALES. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED ON SOUTH
MAIN STREET WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF GREENWOOD. THIS BEING DONE IN VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS.

TF =

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Affidhts Address—570 MONUMENT STREET

GREENWOOD SC 29646
_H_ County/ H Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone 864-942-8458
GREENWQOD )

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF m B
4m cm cOHPY

It muvmm::m from the above affidavit that there are reasonable @qocﬁﬁm 32

on 10/17/2013 defendant WRAPP, STANLEY LAMAR
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

_H_ County/ H Municipality of GREENWOOD GCCP AND GS
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ommmzéoeo/ COUNTY

DRUGS/TRAF CRACK, ICE, CRANK/10 G OR MORE LESS 28 G (2ND) - 44-53-0375 (c)(1) (B) > C.

ANGELA <<oooxc
} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to
the defendant at the time of its execution , or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
n-18-13 )

WY [rot—  ws) )
)

)

Judge's Address 520 MONUMENT STREET
GREENWOOD SC 29646

Judge's Telephone 864-942-8458

D Magistrate

W.m:m::m of _mwc_sm\,_caom

Issuing Court:

H Municipal | D Circuit

Judge Code: 613
ORIGINAL
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Warrant/Ticket #/ Charue o
N3 AATR010107T (At
LU b1t (DY

Personal Data:

Defendant's Name: %Kﬁ%l M (/J/Lé/ffﬁ

Alias(s) —
—— o~ Vd ,
Curreni Address: J - L -
Phone # Rent Own Board
. S,
- — s - Lo NI -
e e - R P
Social Security Number € - - Date of Birth__/ L B m
o o*
, . - o - . . emas TN y . — . . feic)
Married: Yes| | NOQ/meg with spouse Yes! | No[ ] Children Yes | Not_,/".,{ = REm
o mSZ
Livine with Relatives Y estANol | Contaci with Relatives  Yes | Nol | w 22>
~ et —_ A O g >
-» o "
™ . : Thate = o O -
Employment Datz: ; TS
= e
—~ _»,' s o - . l_' T — -—, L, —— - - H C -‘-;"
Currently Working Yesl | Noll” Fuli-Timsl | Par-Timel ]  How Long = > %2
Currem Zmploysr:
Addres Superviso:
Type of Work : Phone
: — 7 )
Previous Zmployei {)WL’A/ W _ How Lone / /Z/ G .
. / - 7
- . : é _
Type of Work D/%é\vé» A ( L&’ j Phone
- )

Fipancial Data:

Dependants:

Total Number of Dependants who are recognized by IRS Standards /\M
Agsets:

As Amount of Wages Per Month 5 Q
Amount of Unempl , S

wloyment Checks

5

Income from other Sources (Specify) $
h

How much cash do you have: $

Checking Account Balance
Savings Account Balance

Value of Rea) Estate/Stocks/Bonds/Collections
Other Asseis (Specify)

BCH0
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APRIDAVIT OF DEFENDANT .
] do solemnly swear that the account by me delivered to this Court with my application for counsel does
s what er, without

, credits, and affects whatsoev

contain & true and full account of al} my real and personal estate, debis,
eption. That which ] or any person 1o trust for me have or af the iime of my possession had, or am, or wa,

1 any respect entitled 1o, 1n possession, ¢ emainder or revision and thai ] have not at any iime since charges S Were.
ased, assigned, or otherwise disposed of or made over,

made against me or before directly or indirectly sold, Je
in trust for myself or otherwise, other than is mentioned herein

T understand that the State shal) file a claim against me in ap amount equal Lo represeniation, DU that such claim
Order of the Cowrt

hall not constitute & liep against my property unjess the clamm 1s reduced to Judgment by O

after giving at least thuty days notice.
15e) and request that counsel be assigned 10 represent me.

] am fnancially unable to employ cour
1, the defendant mamed herein,. further. acknowledge that ] am required by Order of the Court to noufv the
Gre nwood f“oumy’/u’(v Public Defender’s Office of anv change 1o my financial status prior to the tral of my
ces b_/«m'\' hang5 11~’mv pUdpqdl S mav afiect my cll”l mm\/ for court a}f)poimed counsel. U_DOI’; dany Ch&l‘)i_’(‘.’
1 the Public Defender for resscreenng to delerming my continued eligibiity

I my fmanmm 5

‘

for counsel. -
G
o . e
further aclnowledge that my failure to notify the Public Defender of amry change may result 1o my being held

in Contempt of C‘Ej‘ﬁr
% »# //7%/4 NV, W

Signarure 0F als@

sefore Mz Thus

S\}wom 10 and Sucié ibed B
[ 4% day o Céméd/@ 20,7

toe/ Clerl: of Court

APPOINTMENT OR DENIAL OF COUNSEL (if applicable):

Pased on information contained in this Affidavit the appointment of « Public Defender to represent the above

named defendant 1s hereby
Approved [] enied ] Defendant released on bond Yes No[ ]
W » PR
Date

RresramrgFudge/ Clerk of Court



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenwood ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS24-0369
Stantey Lamar Wrapp ) A/WH _ 2013A2420101079
AKA: ) Dateof Offense:  _10/17/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C. Code § . _44-53-0375
bos: S8 )  CDRCode# _ 0451
Address: )
City, State.7i ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) '
*CDL Yes [ JNo [] CMVYes [ INo [] HazmatYes [JNo [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was | ] [X] CONVICTED OF or
TO: Possession With Intent to Distribute Crack Cocaine, 2nd Offense / { - 5(]’) vas S \
< i 7
in violation of § 44-33-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015 -
[J NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Ay DS ) 152
White, Elizabeth _ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [{State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é (M aatanah @ r [] underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of =3 -
probation, which are incorporated by reference. A cn;r-:;
MS;CURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o 1Y ~(6S-2d~ 34X = [ i
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied &3 rm"‘g.%"
by the State Department of Corrections. g : %Q‘:—‘:‘
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra} Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code g17-25-135. 8?%
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal '-g pzﬂg}
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. <+ Oc_;g-’
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: s =
. G
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP O
Totat:  § plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Atiend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing J
8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ 1<) D pmts. of § beginning
g 14-1-2 2) (D h
g 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25,09
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 5 1. 00D
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ D Appointed PD or appointed oth¢r ¢ unsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $ ST 00 5 47.12 requires $300 be paid fo
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) S ¥.4Q during probation.
TOTAL $ 28, )
r} Presiding Judge A et ~
Clerk of Court/ Dsp_tﬂlgl_erk ‘ QMZ& (T fr~ Judge Code: d( /14 /
Court Reporter: M/LYLLJJ oo N’r’ VA AY v Sentence Date: ?’ %0~ Fe ) "'/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



e —n e man —ramae man e ; fh A T UANE A AN Y AYAMCAS RAIANSL %
COUNTY OF Greenwood
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:" ~ 14GS24-0368
Stanley Lamar Wrapp ; A/WE  87654GH
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/17/2013
Race: _ Sexx M _ Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 56-01-0460 CAlTEey
DOB: SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 0174 \A)M ;‘ TRL{E Copy
Address: i ) AN s HoZ,

. — A Leera 4
City, State.Ziv: ) SENTENCE SHE coon O0Dp =
DL#: SID#: ) EgRE g AND Gg RsT
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘ COUNTY
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or DPLEADE' -

TO: DUS / Driving under suspension, license not suspended for DUI - 2nd offense
in violation of § 56-01-0460 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0174
& NON-VIOLENT {1 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[}Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
{ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: . ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATt G DYpes 752
White, Elizabeth SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of moaihs—@,‘eaﬁs or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[B' CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Lo - (,;s 24- 2 éq = ]
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed .i__;_.r'|_1
by the State Department of Corrections. M ( | {,T..¢ = %Z_g
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registiy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135 “3 %‘”Zn
Y
“Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 63Cr1$§
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. B 8QC,,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP N0 O—_—%
Total:  § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Emplo‘p\%ent &
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 P 1oy pmts.of§ ___ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 Oiﬁ______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 a) —
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed ¢th
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.00 - § 47.12 requires $500 be patdfo Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.50 during probation.
TOTAL $133.99
Presidin
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk KCLM-Q&V (’}I'\AA b Judge Code: 1</
Court Reporter: MO(Q an N(é\/crs J Sentence Date 9 30 RO J "/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



MUNICIPAL COURT
CITY OF GREENWOOD

DEFENDANT: STANLEY LAMAR WRAPP

ADDRESS: 309 REYNOLDS AVENUE #1
GREENWOOD, SC 29646

CIFRSTNAME  TAERI S EMEQEE»NZ‘\.MEH R
o Shatey e, T Wf.u-,q:a
DATE OF BIRTH: January 19, 1986 L SerAn R

STATE L] DRIVER'S LICENSE K

SSN: 247-63-5882

DRIVER'S LICENSE #: -

CHARGE: DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION

. # "’c}"- R ) < e B
QOFFENSE: 3RD VIOLATION ’OOURTAFPEAHANGEREQ UIRED> YESZNOY .7 - | VIOLATION SECTION NO.
— %‘*é""‘%‘“ ISV Y40
OWN FAVEHICLE! Darazte s B DATE OF‘ARREST

“‘sm;, [)gwfﬂ ' R rA-is /71208

it :DATE-GF.;VIOLATION- i

DATE OF VIOLATION: Qctober 17, 2013

SUMMONS #: 87654GH

B.A.RESULTS: ___ | NG
. BT lsgls :
) DATE-BAIL REC'D. -8 o
ARRESTING OFFICER: RAY POPE l l ‘4__-, iES
. . m
" CA;SE_éB_.EﬁomaE—_-' : RN 3
B <=+ magisTRATE B mun:GouRT T Y ;

COURT DATE: December 6, 2013 ] cipourt courr -0 " eamy courr O, Feperar courr, O
h B L - T GElINlFEEI'nFROM INTERSECT]O#\-

DATE OF BOND HEARING: October 18, 2013 . oo oowonwrenD__serovenD S ?».ai.,k{us 3
o 3 ) msposmon i N SIS r
’ QT T Ry 18w
ARRAIGNMENT DATE: October 18, 2013 )+ O, eeep: NOLO CONTENDERE . a2 | 3 [ 4
evin. Tm:L:u oz ’J:J;Y- * B HWYNO]“ ¥ ?
ABY--iz DGEpE =G RN
CDR CODE: 45T 0l r)S VERDICT.OF euty 0O DATE OF TRIAL IF ANY el ° -
TRIAGEANY . - NoFaunty -3 I P D B K / _
JAIL < SUSPEND 3 FIN— AMT. COLLECTED AMT.-SUSPENDED B o - -
N : o : - | Long 4
BOND AMOUNT: C @H&ame =x— [3A 0[O L e T T P i T e
. L Sethed Resultof. - .

JUDGE’S SIGNATURE
B. LEE MILLER

Chomnin . Kok - )
EECRA * -




